National Aeronautics and
Space Administration

Lyndon B. Johnson Space Center
2101 NASA Road 1
Houston, Texas 77058-3696

February 10, 2005
Reply to Attn of: EA-05-010

TO: NT/Chief, Hight Equipment Divison
FROM: EA/AMS Project Manager
SUBJECT:  Revised Signature Authority for the Alpha Magnetic Spectrometer (AMS)

The signature authority for the AMS Payload documentation has been updated. Please update your list

per the fallowing:
Project: AMSC Project N\ame.  AMS Payload
Current WBS: HECEABSX Active: Y
Authorized Names Phone TypeA  TypeB DR R
Frank Benz (NASA) 281-483-3199 X X X X
Ray Devdl (ESCG) 281-461-5302 X X X X
Mike Fohey (ESCG) 281-461-5684 X X X X
Ross Harold (ESCG) 281-461-5633 X X X
Hsing Ju (ESCG) 281-461-5683 X X X
Tim Schniepp (ESCG) 281-461-5419 X X
Trent Martin (NASA) 281-483-3296 X X X X
Nick Martinez (ESCG) 281-461-5428 X X X
Phil Mott (ESCG) 281-461-5712 X X X
Paul Nemeth (ESCG) 281-461-5715 X X X X
Steve Porter (NASA) 281-244-7149 X X X X
J. D. Roberts (ESCG) 281-461-5109 X
Dan Rybicki (ESCG) 281-244-5181 X X X
Chris Tutt (ESCG) 281-461-5703 X X X X
Howard Carter (ESCG) 281-461-5529 X X X X
Ken Nguyen (ESCG) 281-461-5709 X X
Duong Nguyen 281-461-5681 X X
Tim Urban 281-461-5702 X X X X

Sncerdy,



Trent D. Martin



